Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Nolan, Shiver <SNolan@eprod.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 12:05 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Miro, Alena; Ferguson, Dina

Subject: Eddy County Mercury Fee Leak (2RP-1929 & 2RP-1917)

Attachments: 0213G031.CAR.EFS (F1).pdf; Eddy County C-141 Mercury Fee Leak (9-6-2013) 2RP-1929 & 2RP-1917
December 2016.pdf

| have been asked to forward the following information:

Mr. Bratcher,

Per your request regarding final C-141 forms for previous Enterprise Field Services pipeline releases,
please find the attached documentation. Please note, the event was inadvertently assigned two
identification numbers as listed below.

Please let Alena Miro know should you have any questions regarding this submittal.

Responsible Date of .
Line N
Party ID Event ine Number
2RP-1917 9/6/2013 Mercury Fee Line
2RP-1929 9/6/2013 Mercury Fee Line

Shiver Nolan
Sr. Compliance Administrator

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message.



